# DAVID DE LEON

(562)237-9139 Cell

· Deleondavid26@yahoo.com ·

## **Professional Summary**

Adept nurse with experience on a medical surgical floor and additional clinical experience on various specialty units. Currently pursuing a Bachelor of Science Degree in Nursing to advance nursing knowledge and improve quality of care.

## **EDUCATION**

03/2019 - 10/2021

## **CERTIFICATE ADN, CAREERE NETWORKS INSTITUE**

Obtained associates degree in nursing sciences. Experience in units such as medical surgical, psychiatric, geriatric, emergency services, and critical care. Multiple hours in med pass experience, physical assessments, sterile procedures, Intravenous access start, and therapeutic communication. Proficient and extensive experience in infection control and therapeutic communication.

## **BSN, CAREERE NETWORK INSTITUTE**

Currently enrolled, expected graduation date 2/2023

#### **CLINICAL EXPERIENCE**

College Medical Center Long Beach, CA (Medical Surgical Department

 Assessments, glucose checks, wound care, tracheostomy care, Intravenous start, med pass.

Health Bridge Orange Pediatric care- Orange, CA (medical Surgical Department)

Assessments, tracheostomy care, and med pass

South Coast Global- Santa Ana, CA (Intensive Care, Emergency Department)

- Assessments, intravenous start, wound care, sterile dressing change, catheter insertion, breathing treatments, telemetry interpretation.
- Chapman Global Orange, CA- COVID-19 vaccination clinic for healthcare members.

# CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSE

California Board or Registered Nursing-license # RN95269053 12/20/2022 to 4/30/2023

#### **American heart Association**

- Basic Life Support certified 8/23/2022 to 8/2024
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support 2/04/2021 to 2/2023
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support 2/04/2021 to 2/2023

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### 2/2022- PRESENT

## REGISTERED NURSE, ST.JUDE MEDICAL CENTER FULLERTON

Currently working on a COVID/Medical surgical/Renal/Telemetry unit. Frequently provide care for clients with multiple morbidities that can range from moderately to severely ill. Regularly perform in-depth assessments and provide clients with teaching on new medications and recommendations of continued care. Have been working on a Magnet status medical surgical floor providing care at a nationally recognized hospital.

# **1/2022-PRESENT**

# **REGISTERED NURSE, BRIGHTSTAR CARE**

Currently working at various locations safely administering COVID, flu, and shingles vaccinations to the public. The job requires informing clients about vaccinations and possible adverse effects to monitor for, drawing up and administering vaccinations, and monitoring clients for adverse effects after receiving vaccines. I have experience vaccinating adult, pediatric, and special needs clients.

#### **5/2014- PRESENT**

# CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT, ST. JUDE MEDICAL CENTER FULLERTON

Currently working on a COVID unit/ medical unit. Experience in Critical care, cardiac/telemetry, intensive care, and Emergency services. Accustomed to working with are moderately to severely ill clients that require frequent monitoring and care. Regularly assist clients with multiple morbidities. Comfortable identifying and assisting in code situations. Received multiple recognitions in client care and professionalism from clients, client's family, and fellow coworkers.

# **SKILLS**

- Proficient in starting peripheral intravenous access
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support and Pediatric Advanced Life Support Certified
- Certified and experienced in the use of electrocardiogram machine.
- Experienced and comfortable in the care of critically ill patients
- Experience with COVID clients
- Exceptional bedside manner
- Fluent Spanish Speaker

### REFERENCES

- Dean Perez- Charge Nurse
  - 0 562-307-4681
- Brisselda Vasquez- Charge Nurse
  - 0 714-290-3466
- Jessica Ellis- Charge Nurse

- 0 714-797-5026
- Maria Brown- Charge Nurse
  - 0 310-940-4210
- Magda Espinoza- Registered Nurse
  - 0 562-208-6274